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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education } éECORDE.S_'ECiHéN |
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula “ DOpED, Oivision of Zambo. Norte
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE | No:
20 By‘
Division Memorandum ! RELEASED
No.2.%Gp . s. 2020
TO: All Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads and Teachers
Other Personnel Concerned

~ -

FROM: MA.L ABILON EdD, CESOV
Sch Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Online Fast-Tracking of the Delivery and Printing of Self-Learning

Modules (SLMS)
Date: September 1, 2020
l. Pursuant to the Division Memorandum No0.215 s. 2020 re: Provision and Utilization

of Self-Learning Modules (SLMs) to All Schools and to ensure that schools are ready for
the opening of classes, this office hereby prepared a link (http://bit.ly/Modules Tracking)
where the Online Fast-Tracking of the Delivery and Printing of Self-Learning Modules
can be easily accessed.

2. The said link would provide access on the status of the SLMs received and printed by
the schools and would serve as an online monitoring for this office to provide Technical
Assistance as it deemed necessary.

3 In view of this. all the PSDSs, School Heads and Teachers of both Elementary and
Secondary, and other personnel concerned are hereby directed to open the link and provide
the necessary data every Wednesday of the week effective September 02, 2020.

4 Immediate dissemination and strict compliance with this memorandum is directed.
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